A Look Back in Time

Cvic Center ParK sits at the center of Kenosha's Civic Center Complex. It taKes up an entire block.
of land and is not elaborately landscaped. Large, mature trees and lawn provide a shady and
attractive landscape for users. The miniature Statue of Liberty sits at the center of the park and
sidewalKs radiate from it to the edges of the park. There are several park benches scattered throughout
the park for public use. ‘The miniature Statue of Liberty is considered an important art object because of
its unusual history and high quality of construction.

f ection 15.04 of the City's Zoning Ordinance establishes standards for designating structures and

sites as historic. 4 site or structure must meet at least one of the standards. The miniature Statue

of Liberty meets standard one. Standard one reads:
“Exemplifies or reflects the City's cultural, social, economic,
political, engineering and/or architectural history.” The statute
represents a national initiative of the Boy Scouts organization
by Scout troops. It was a gift to the City by local Boy Scout
troops to mark Kenosha's 100" anniversary as an incorporated

City.

(Wﬁi[e the miniature Statue of Liberty was placed in the
park in 1950, it still merits description. The replica |
measures eight feet, four inches and sits on a rough sandstone

base of almost the same height. Made from a mold, the
miniature Statue of Liberty is stamped from 42 sheets of copper

and braced on the inside, giving it a cast bronze appearance. ‘The Friedley-Voshardt Company of
Chicago created the mold.

‘213 miniature Statue of Liberty is one of about 200 such statues place in communities throughout
the country be Boy Scout troops. An idea that began with Jack P. WhitaKer, a Kansas City
industrialist and scout volunteer, WhitaKer paid the original cost to create the mold for the statues.
‘Then the national office of the Boy Scouts sold them to local groups for $300-350. Bases for the statues
were to be provided by the local communities. In Kenosha, the cost of the statue and base was provided
primarily by fund-raising efforts of local Scout troops. It was erected in 1950 with a ceremony in the
Civic Center Park,



